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Getty	ImagesOn	July	18,	1989,	Robert	John	Bardo	murdered	21-year-old	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	and	is	currently	serving	a	life	sentence	with	no	chance	of	parole.Robert	John	Bardos	life	revolved	around	famous	women.	Throughout	his	difficult	childhood	and	teenage	years,	writing	to	female	celebrities	was	the	only	thing	that	brought	him	fulfillment.
However,	no	one	saw	these	interests	as	dangerous	until	it	was	too	late.In	July	1989,	Robert	John	Bardo	finally	went	too	far	when	he	shot	and	killed	21-year-old	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	outside	her	Hollywood	home.	But	the	seeds	of	this	tragic	murder	were	planted	long	before.This	is	the	chilling	story	of	Robert	John	Bardo.Robert	John	Bardo	Murders
Rebecca	SchaefferRobert	John	Bardos	bus	arrived	early	in	Los	Angeles	on	July	18,	1989.	Disheveled	and	unshaven,	he	walked	the	streets	of	West	Hollywood	before	he	located	the	street	that	was	home	to	rising	starlet	Rebecca	Schaeffer.With	a	signed	photo	of	Schaeffer	in	hand,	he	approached	passersby	and	asked	them	if	they	knew	21-year-old
Schaeffers	exact	address.What?	Irene	Tishkoff	replied	when	Bardo	showed	her	the	photo.	Tishkoff	hurried	away,	convinced	the	young	man	was	crazy.Bardo	eventually	found	Schaeffers	home	at	120	N.	Sweetzer	Avenue.	When	Schaeffer	answered	the	door,	Bardo	explained	who	he	was	and	showed	her	a	letter	he	had	received	from	her	in	response	to
one	of	the	many	pieces	of	fan	mail	hed	written.Schaeffer	smiled	at	Bardo,	then	excused	herself,	telling	him	she	needed	to	get	ready	for	an	appointment.	Before	Bardo	left,	Schaeffer	shook	his	hand,	telling	him	to	take	care.Robert	John	Bardo,	elated	from	the	interaction,	made	his	way	to	a	diner	to	eat	breakfast.	He	then	remembered	the	compact	disc	he
had	brought	for	Schaeffer	and	decided	he	would	return	to	her	apartment.However,	when	Schaeffer	opened	the	door	the	second	time,	she	was	not	as	warm	as	she	had	been	the	first	time.	Instead,	she	seemed	irritated	by	his	presence.Wikimedia	CommonsRobert	John	Bardo	stalked	Rebecca	Schaeffer	for	three	years	before	he	went	to	her	home	and
murdered	her	in	cold	blood.You	came	to	my	door	again.	Hurry	up,	I	dont	have	much	time,	Schaeffer	reportedly	said	to	Bardo.I	forgot	to	give	you	something,	Robert	John	Bardo	said	as	he	produced	a	gun	from	his	bag.	Without	hesitation,	he	aimed	it	at	her	chest	and	fired.	Schaeffer	screamed,	Why,	why?	as	she	fell	in	her	doorway.On	hearing	the
commotion,	Schaeffers	neighbor	Richard	Goldman	rushed	out	of	his	house.	He	described	seeing	a	womans	legs	splayed	out	on	Schaeffers	doorstep	and	a	man	with	a	yellow	shirt	and	short	kinky	hair,	trotting	up	the	block.Schaeffer	was	rushed	to	a	hospital	but	died	shortly	after	her	arrival.All	the	world	was	asking:	Who	was	this	disturbed	young	man
who	killed	her?	Who	was	Robert	John	Bardo?Robert	John	Bardos	Troubled	ChildhoodPublic	DomainRobert	John	Bardos	mugshot	from	when	he	was	arrested	in	Tucson.Robert	John	Bardo	was	born	Jan.	2,	1970,	the	youngest	of	June	and	Philip	Bardos	seven	children.Philip	was	a	non-commissioned	Air	Force	officer	who	married	June	while	he	was	based
in	Japan.	When	Bardo	was	13,	the	family	settled	in	Tucson	permanently	after	years	of	moving.Bardos	home	life	was	turbulent.	He	suffered	systematic	abuse	and	neglect	at	the	hands	of	his	mentally	ill	mother,	alcoholic	father,	and	cruel	older	brother.	Bardo	earned	good	grades	in	junior	high,	but	made	several	cries	for	help	in	the	form	of	letters	to	one
of	his	teachers.The	letters,	of	which	the	themes	were	his	own	suicide	and	the	murders	of	others,	concerned	his	teacher	greatly.	The	school	strongly	recommended	to	Bardos	parents	that	they	seek	psychiatric	help	for	their	son,	but	apart	from	a	few	counseling	sessions,	no	real	action	was	ever	taken.Having	received	no	psychiatric	treatment,	Bardos
mental	health	continued	to	deteriorate.In	high	school,	although	he	still	managed	to	achieve	top	marks,	one	teacher	remarked	how	Robert	John	Bardo	was	a	time	bomb	waiting	to	explode.Bardos	Breaking	PointRobert	John	BardoA	portrait	of	Rebecca	Schaeffer	drawn	by	Robert	John	Bardo.Robert	John	Bardo	was	placed	in	a	foster	home	for	a	short	time,
and	then	in	the	summer	of	1985,	was	admitted	to	a	psychiatric	hospital.He	underwent	a	number	of	psychiatric	evaluations,	the	results	of	which	led	to	the	conclusion	he	was	severely	emotionally	handicapped	and	his	family	was	pathological	and	dysfunctional.	Bardo	was	also	diagnosed	with	bipolar	disorder.Even	though	he	appeared	to	be	making
progress,	Bardos	parents	removed	him	from	the	facility	after	just	a	month.Bardo	then	dropped	out	of	high	school.	Although	he	was	very	bright,	without	even	a	high	school	diploma,	he	had	to	settle	for	work	as	a	janitor	at	a	Jack	in	the	Box.His	behavior	became	increasingly	erratic	at	this	time.	Spending	his	days	working	a	menial	job,	with	virtually	no
social	interaction,	was	severely	detrimental	to	Robert	John	Bardos	mental	health.In	the	evenings,	he	would	walk	through	his	neighborhood	and	downtown	Tucson,	making	obscene	gestures	at	people,	running	through	strangers	yards	and	being	generally	disruptive.	In	the	18	months	leading	up	to	Schaeffers	murder,	he	was	arrested	three	times	for
offenses	including	domestic	violence	and	antisocial	behavior	but	pleaded	no	contest	in	each	instance.Steve	Dykes/Los	Angeles	Times	via	Getty	ImagesRobert	John	Bardo	stalked	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	for	three	years	before	brutally	murdering	her	outside	her	Hollywood	home	on	July	18,	1989.Several	days	before	he	traveled	to	Los	Angeles,	Robert
John	Bardo	threatened	his	neighbors	who	were	throwing	a	party	across	the	street.	If	you	dont	shut	up,	Im	going	to	get	my	.357	magnum	and	shoot	you!	He	yelled.Naturally,	Bardos	presence	made	people	feel	extremely	uncomfortable.	A	local	business	owner	said	of	him:	He	looked	out	of	placesometimes	youre	driving	down	a	road	and	you	pass
somebody	who	doesnt	look	right.One	of	Bardos	neighbors,	Sydney	Dugon,	described	Bardo	as	A	real	Psycho	guy.But	none	of	these	observations	would	prove	to	be	of	any	use	in	saving	Rebecca	Schaeffers	life.Bardo	Begins	Stalking	Rebecca	SchaefferSoon	after	moving	to	Tucson,	a	young	Robert	John	Bardo	stole	enough	money	from	his	mother	to	buy	a
bus	ticket	to	Maine.	The	aim	of	his	trip	was	to	track	down	young	peace	activist	Samantha	Smith,	but	he	was	picked	up	by	authorities	and	sent	home	before	he	could	do	so.CBS	Photo	Archive/Getty	ImagesRebecca	Schaeffer	(left)	with	her	on-screen	sister,	Samantha	(Pam	Dawber)	in	My	Sister	Sam,	1987.Smith	tragically	died	in	a	plane	crash	in
1985.Popstar	Debbie	Gibson	was	next	among	Bardos	obsessions.	In	1988,	Bardo	caught	a	bus	to	New	York	City	with	the	intention	of	finding	Gibson,	but	he	was	unsuccessful.He	did,	however,	visit	the	spot	where	Mark	David	Chapman	shot	and	killed	John	Lennon	in	1980.	After	Chapman	killed	Lennon,	he	sat	down	and	read	The	Catcher	In	The
Rye.Little	did	anyone	know	that	an	eerily	similar	scene	would	take	place	the	following	year	involving	Bardo	and	a	copy	of	the	same	book	on	Rebecca	Schaeffers	porch.But	then,	in	October	1986,	16-year-old	Robert	John	Bardo	watched	the	new	sitcom,	My	Sister	Sam,	for	the	first	time.The	show	starred	Rebecca	Schaeffer	as	Patti	Russell,	a	spunky	16-
year-old	who	goes	to	live	in	San	Francisco	with	her	older	sister,	successful	photographer	Samantha	Russell,	played	by	Pam	Dawber.Bardo	would	later	say	of	Schaeffer:She	came	into	my	life	in	the	right	moment.	She	was	brilliant,	pretty,	outrageous;	her	innocence	impressed	me.	She	turned	into	a	goddess	for	me,	an	idol.	Since	then,	I	turned	into	an
atheist,	I	only	adored	her.Bardo	began	writing	a	stream	of	letters	to	Schaeffer.	The	more	he	wrote,	the	more	he	felt	that	a	bond	was	forming	between	them.	Then,	in	the	summer	of	1987,	Schaeffer	actually	replied.In	her	note,	she	wrote:	Yours	was	one	of	the	nicest	I	ever	got.Bardo	took	this	to	mean	that	Schaeffer	shared	his	feelings.	As	soon	as	he
could,	he	caught	a	plane	to	Burbank,	home	of	Warner	Brothers	Studios.Standing	at	the	studio	gates	with	a	five-foot-tall	teddy	bear	and	a	bouquet	of	flowers,	Bardo	begged	the	guards	to	be	let	in	so	he	could	see	Schaeffer.	They	refused	him	entry.Bardo	flew	back	to	Tucson,	but	a	month	later,	he	returned	to	the	studio	with	a	knife.	Once	again,	he	was
denied	entry.	An	entry	from	Robert	John	Bardos	diary,	just	days	after	the	incident	read:	I	dont	lose.	Period.Bardos	Adoration	For	Schaeffer	Takes	A	Dark	TurnRobert	John	BardoAnother	portrait	of	Rebecca	Schaeffer	drawn	by	Robert	John	Bardo.In	April	1988,	My	Sister	Sam	came	to	an	end	which	also	spelled	the	end	to	Schaeffers	innocent	character,
Patti	Russell.Robert	John	Bardo	only	knew	Schaeffer	as	the	playful	and	charming	Patti;	with	regards	to	the	rest	of	her	life,	he	was	clueless.	It	never	occurred	to	him	that	Schaeffer	would	earn	parts	in	other	movies	and	TV	shows	as	characters	with	very	different	personalities.Schaeffer	starred	in	the	dark	comedy	Scenes	From	The	Class	Struggle	in
Beverly	Hills,	which	came	out	in	early	June	1989.	Bardo	was	sent	into	a	rage	during	a	scene	in	which	Schaeffer	was	in	bed	with	a	male	co-star.	He	could	not	comprehend	what	had	happened	to	the	innocent	and	bubbly	girl	he	had	watched	repeatedly	on	My	Sister	Sam.Bardo	recalled	a	magazine	article	he	had	read	about	Arthur	Richard	Jackson,	who
stalked	actress	Theresa	Saldana,	from	the	movie	Raging	Bull.In	1982,	Jackson	hired	a	private	investigator	to	find	Saldanas	address.	This	made	it	easy	for	Jackson	to	track	her	down,	and	when	he	did,	he	stabbed	Saldana	so	viciously	it	was	a	miracle	that	she	survived.	Jackson	was	charged	with	attempted	murder	and	served	14	years	in	prison	for	his
assault	on	the	actress.Inspired	by	Jacksons	method	of	tracking	down	his	victim,	Bardo	hired	a	private	investigator	to	find	Schaeffer.	For	$300,	the	agency	was	able	to	obtain	Shaeffers	address	from	the	DMV	and	pass	it	onto	Bardo.When	trying	to	buy	a	gun,	Bardo	was	turned	down	by	the	owner	of	the	gun	shop	on	account	of	his	history	of	mental	illness.
Bardo	was	not	discouraged,	however,	and	asked	his	brother	to	buy	him	one	instead.	His	brother	complied,	though	he	allegedly	made	Bardo	promise	that	he	would	only	use	the	gun	when	the	two	of	them	were	together	for	target	practice.Robert	John	Bardo	also	wrote	an	ominous	letter	to	his	sister	in	Tennessee,	which	read:	I	have	an	obsession	with	the
unattainable	and	I	have	to	eliminate	(what)	I	cannot	attain.I	Killed	Rebecca	SchaefferMurderpediaRebecca	Schaeffers	doorway	at	120	N.	Sweetzer,	where	she	was	killed	by	Robert	John	Bardo.The	day	after	Robert	John	Bardo	shot	Rebecca	Schaeffer	at	point-blank	range	in	her	doorway,	authorities	in	Tucson,	Arizona,	received	reports	from	motorists
about	a	man	dodging	in	between	cars	on	a	busy	highway,	shouting	that	he	had	killed	Rebecca	Schaeffer.Regarding	this	incident,	Bardo	would	later	say:	I	thought	I	owed	it	to	Rebecca	to	kill	myself	after	what	had	happened.Bardo	was	apprehended	in	Tucson	and	held	on	a	bail	of	one	million	dollars.	He	would	later	be	extradited	to	California	after
witnesses	from	Schaeffers	neighborhood	were	shown	his	photo	and	confirmed	that	theyd	seen	him	the	morning	of	Schaeffers	murder.Bardos	sister	claimed	that	he	had	called	her	the	morning	of	the	murder	and	told	her	that	he	was	just	blocks	away	from	Schaeffers	home.LAPD	also	discovered	items	belonging	to	Bardo,	including	a	copy	of	The	Catcher
In	The	Rye,	a	yellow	shirt,	and	a	gun	holster	lying	on	the	ground	not	far	from	Schaeffers	Sweetzer	Avenue	apartment.Robert	John	Bardos	trial	consequently	began	in	late	September	1991.	No	jury	was	present.	Bardos	defense	lawyer,	Stephen	Galindo,	hoped	to	convince	Judge	Dino	Fulgoni	that	Bardos	mental	illness	rendered	him	unable	to	plan	the
killing	of	Schaeffer.	Therefore,	Bardo	was	only	guilty	of	second-degree	murder.Anacleto	Rapping/Los	Angeles	Times	via	Getty	ImagesRobert	John	Bardos	lawyer	hoped	to	convince	the	judge	that	his	clients	mental	illness	prevented	him	from	premeditating	the	murder	of	Rebecca	Schaeffer.The	star	witness	for	the	defense	was	Dr.	Park	Dietz,	a
psychiatrist	who	specialized	in	people	who	assassinated	celebrities	and	other	public	figures.	Dietz	interviewed	Bardo	while	he	was	in	jail	awaiting	trial.A	tape	of	the	interview	was	played	as	part	of	Bardos	defense.	Bardo	explained	to	Dietz	that	he	was	obsessed	with	Schaeffer	and	couldnt	let	her	go.During	the	interview,	Robert	John	Bardo	detailed	his
attack	on	Schaeffer	as	it	happened,	as	well	as	described	his	own	thought	process	during.I	thought	that	was	a	very	callous	thing	to	say	to	a	fan,	Bardo	told	the	doctor	of	Schaeffers	response	when	he	returned	to	her	home.Bardo	reenacted	the	scene	where	he	pulled	the	gun	from	his	bag	and	shot	her	in	the	chest.	Then,	he	described	what	happened
afterward:	She	was	just	screaming.	She	was	going:	Why,	why?'He	even	considered	shooting	himself	right	there:	I	was	still	fumbling	around,	thinking	I	should	blow	my	head	off	and	fall	on	her.Bardo	explained	to	Dietz	during	that	interview	how	the	U2	song,	Exit,	was	an	inspiration	to	him.When	the	defense	played	the	song	in	the	courtroom,	it
completely	transformed	Robert	John	Bardo	who	had	otherwise	sat	motionless	throughout	the	trial.	On	hearing	the	song,	he	began	to	bang	his	knee	as	if	it	were	a	drum	and	bobbed	his	head	to	the	rhythm	of	the	music.Bardo	did	also	eventually	express	remorse	over	what	he	had	done.I	really	feel	kind	of	guilty	about	all	thats	happened.	My	feelings	for
her	were	uncontrollable.	I	was	a	fan	of	hers	and	I	may	have	carried	it	too	far.He	went	on	to	say:	But	I	loved	her	If	it	wasnt	for	my	obsession,	Id	be	law-abiding.	But	Hollywood	is	a	very	seductive	place.	There	are	a	lot	of	lonely	people	out	there	seduced	by	the	glamour.Robert	John	Bardos	Imprisonment	And	Life	TodayMurderpediaRobert	John	Bardos
defense	team	hoped	to	show	that	he	was	too	mentally	unstable	to	have	premeditated	the	murder	of	Schaeffer.	The	court	didnt	buy	it.In	a	last-ditch	effort	to	convince	Judge	Fulgoni	that	Robert	John	Bardo	was	mentally	ill,	Stephen	Galindo	said:Rebecca	Schaeffer	is	a	victim	in	the	true	sense	of	the	word.	But	Robert	Bardo	is	also	a	victim	a	victim	of
parental	neglect	and	a	mental	health	system	which	failed	to	provide	the	treatment	he	needed.Judge	Fulgoni,	however,	was	not	swayed.	He	obviously	was	more	convinced	by	the	argument	made	by	prosecutor	Marcia	Clark,	who	claimed	Bardo	was,	in	fact,	in	control	of	his	actions.Clark	argued	that	Bardos	mental	illness	did	not	prevent	him	from
committing	a	murder	that	required	carefully	controlled,	methodical	planning.A	normal	person	does	not	stalk	and	murder	an	actress.	But	this	was	less	than	extreme	psychosis,	Clark	concluded.Bardo	was	consequently	convicted	of	murder	in	the	first	degree	and	sentenced	to	life	in	prison	without	the	possibility	of	parole.In	2007,	while	at	Mule	Creek
State	Prison	in	Amador	County,	Bardo	was	stabbed	11	times	by	another	inmate	on	his	way	to	breakfast.	He	received	treatment	at	UC	Davis	Medical	Center	and	made	a	full	recovery.Robert	John	Bardo,	now	aged	49,	is	imprisoned	in	Avenal	State	Prison	in	Avenal,	California.	He	spends	much	of	his	time	drawing	portraits.	His	drawings	range	from	those
of	film	stars	and	musicians,	like	Angelina	Jolie	and	Michael	Jackson,	to	notorious	killers	such	as	David	Berkowitz	and	John	Wayne	Gacy.His	portraits	are	available	for	sale	online.Robert	John	BardoA	portrait	of	Michael	Jackson	by	Robert	John	Bardo.ABC	News	reached	out	to	Robert	John	Bardo	recently	in	prison.	Regarding	Rebecca	Schaeffer,	he	said:
She	was	irreplaceable.	I	think	about	her	every	day	because	she	should	be	here.	After	this	look	at	Robert	John	Bardo,	read	up	on	the	story	of	a	Playboy	bunny	who	was	killed	by	her	callous	husband,	Paul	Snider.	Then,	peruse	these	chilling	quotes	by	serial	killers.	The	murder	of	Rebecca	Schaeffer	triggered	sweeping	changes	across	Hollywood	35	years
ago,	after	it	was	discovered	how	the	My	Sister	Sam	actress	found	herself	face	to	face	with	a	stalker-turned-killer	in	her	final	moments.The	21-year-old's	tragic	story	has	remained	a	go-to	cautionary	tale	for	celebrities	since	herstar-on-the-rise	was	extinguished	on	June	18,	1989.ET	is	looking	back	at	the	infamous	true	crime	story	and	the	shocking
details	revealed	during	the	trial	of	Robert	John	Bardo.A	STAR	ON	THE	RISEIn	1986,	Schaeffer	was	cast	on	the	Pam	Dawber-led	sitcom,	My	Sister	Sam,	following	guest	star	roles	on	soap	operas	like	Guiding	Light	and	a	short-stint	working	as	a	model	in	New	York	City.	At	18	years	old,	the	Oregon-raised	Schaeffer	had	already	found	the	type	of	success
that	most	aspiring	actors	only	dream	of."I	still	have	other	interests.	I	still	love	archaeology	and	physics.	I	really	love	the	sciences	a	lot.	I	think	about	going	back	to	school,"	Schaeffer	told	ET	in	1987	on	the	set	My	Sister	Sam.	But	I	love	what	I'm	doing	so	much	That's	what	makes	me	stay	here.Getty	Images	/	CBS	Photo	Archive	In	1988,	the	sitcom	was
canceled	after	two	seasons.	Schaeffer	was	soon	cast	in	Scenes	from	the	Class	Struggle	in	Beverly	Hills,	a	dark	comedy	eventually	seen	by	her	killer,	who	would	later	tell	investigators	that	he	became	enraged	while	seeing	Schaeffer	move	away	from	her	innocent	image	in	the	more	adult-oriented	role.Meanwhile,	Schaeffer	had	found	an	apartment	in	the
Fairfax	District	of	Los	Angeles,	where	she	lived	alone	and	spent	time	with	her	boyfriend,	Brad	Silberling,	a	UCLA	film	student	who	went	on	to	become	a	successful	TV	and	movie	director.	During	this	time,	she	was	also	cast	in	a	TV-movie	based	on	the	harrowing	real-life	event,	Voyage	of	Terror:	The	Achille	Lauro	Affair,	and	in	screen	icon	Dyan	Cannons
semi-autobiographical	drama	and	directorial	debut,	The	End	of	Innocence.THE	DAY	OF	HER	MURDERIn	July	1989,	Schaeffer	was	at	her	LA	home	awaiting	a	messenger	to	deliver	the	screenplay	for	The	Godfather	Part	III,	ahead	of	her	audition	later	that	day	for	the	role	of	Michael	Corleones	daughter	in	the	highly-anticipated	sequel	in	Francis	Ford
Coppolas	gangster	saga.When	Schaeffer's	apartment	was	buzzed,	it	turned	out	to	be	19-year-old	Bardo,	who	began	showing	her	fan	mail	that	she	had	previously	responded	to.	Schaeffer	sent	him	away	and	continued	waiting	for	the	script	that	might	have	led	to	a	life-altering	casting	for	the	young	actress.	As	for	Bardo,	who	had	traveled	seven	hours	by
bus	from	his	home	in	Arizona,	he	retreated	to	a	nearby	diner.Getty	Images	/	Anacleto	RappingIn	a	taped	confession	in	1991,	Bardo	gave	his	account	of	what	transpired	when	he	returned	to	Schaeffer's	home	an	hour	later.	Bardo	said	he	buzzed	the	callbox	for	a	second	time	and	Schaeffer	appeared	frustrated	when	she	saw	he	had	returned.	In	addition
to	the	fan	mail,	Bardo	was	carrying	a	headshot-type	photo	of	Schaeffer,	one	.357-caliber	handgun	and	a	copy	of	Catcher	in	the	Rye	--	the	same	book	Mark	David	Chapman	infamously	had	on	his	person	when	he	murdered	John	Lennon	nine	years	earlier.Bardo	shot	Schaeffer	at	point-blank	range.	He	claimed	she	immediately	began	screaming	and	cried
out,	"Why?	Why?"	Then,	he	fled	and	boarded	another	bus	to	head	back	to	Tucson.Schaeffer's	neighbors	heard	the	gunshot	and	her	proceeding	screams,	with	multiple	people	gathering	at	her	side	until	emergency	responders	arrived.	She	was	brought	to	a	hospital	only	a	few	blocks	away,	where	she	was	pronounced	dead	from	the	gunshot	wound,	which
had	pierced	her	heart.The	manhunt	for	Bardo	was	short-lived.	He	was	taken	into	custody	in	Tucson	the	next	day,	after	law	enforcement	was	called	to	a	highway	where	he	had	been	running	in	between	traffic.	At	the	time,	witnesses	reported	hearing	him	shout,	"I	killed	Rebecca	Schaeffer."THE	TRIALIt	wasn't	long	before	Bardo	was	extradited	back	to
Los	Angeles	to	begin	preliminary	hearings	for	Schaeffer's	murder.	The	prosecutor	assigned	to	the	headline-making	case	was	then-Deputy	District	Attorney	of	Los	Angeles,	Marcia	Clark,	who	was	five	years	out	from	becoming	a	household	name	during	O.J.	Simpsons	murder	trial.Reflecting	on	Bardo's	case	with	ET	in	1997,	Clark	explained	how	the	two-
year	court	saga	was,	in	retrospect,	a	training	ground	for	navigating	media	frenzies.	"You	go	through	those	stages	as	a	DA	where,	initially,	its	kind	of	exciting.	Then,	it's	kind	of	interesting.	Then,	it's	kind	of	irritating.	Then,	you	get	past	that	and	it's	none	of	the	above,"	she	said.	"I	think	by	the	time	I	got	to	Simpson,	I	got	to	that	stage.	Thank
goodness."Getty	Images	/	Ted	Soqui	Bardo	would	never	face	a	jury	of	his	peers.	Instead,	his	defense	opted	for	a	judge-only	ruling,	which	would	follow	Bardo's	confession	and	a	schizophrenia	diagnosis	--	with	Clark	arguing	the	latter	didn't	account	for	the	premeditated	steps	leading	up	to	Schaeffer's	murder.During	the	1991	trial,	Clark	also	called	the
head	of	Warner	Bros.	studio	security	to	the	stand,	where	it	was	made	public	that	Bardo	had	unsuccessfully	attempted	to	contact	Schaeffer	multiple	times	at	the	Burbank	backlot	while	My	Sister	Sam	was	in	production."[Security]	had	actually	seen	him	come	to	the	studio	a	few	times.	Bringing	her	flowers.	A	teddy	bear.	All	kinds	of	things,"	Clark
remembered.	"Given	what	people	knew	back	then,	the	guards'	lack	of	apprehension	was	understandable.	People	just	didn't	realize	that	stalkers	don't	necessarily	show	how	they	feel."While	Schaeffer	was	alerted	to	one	of	Bardo's	visits,	she	was	never	told	about	his	several	attempts	to	speak	with	her	in	person.The	manner	in	which	Bardo	acquired
Schaeffers	unlisted	address	was	equally	troubling	to	law	enforcement	and	Schaeffers	loved	ones.	"He	went	to	a	private	eye	and	said,	'I	need	to	find	this	person,'"	explained	Clark,	who	had	also	called	the	private	detective	agency	owner	to	the	stand	and	laid	out	how	they	used	a	common	DMV	service	at	the	time	to	ascertain	the	address.	"And	it	was	that
easy."Schaeffer's	mother	and	father,	Danna	and	Benson	Schaeffer,	along	with	Silberling,	were	in	court	when	Bardo	was	sentenced	to	life	in	prison	without	parole.THE	AFTERMATHWithin	a	month	following	Schaeffer's	murder,	Dawber	recruited	the	My	Sister	Sam	cast	to	film	a	public	service	announcement	promoting	gun	control	reform,	with	her
parents	standing	nearby	on	the	set.	"The	night	is	the	worst	time	for	me,"	Danna	said	in	press	materials	shared	when	the	PSA	hit	airwaves	in	1989.	"I	can	manage	during	the	day,	but	at	night...	It's	not	something	you	can	fix."As	for	that	DMV	service,	the	Mork	&	Mindy	star	also	successfully	championed	a	bill	that	severely	limited	who	could	access	those
types	of	records.	Years	earlier,	both	Dawber	and	her	husband,	actor	Mark	Harmon,	had	their	own	disturbing	encounters	with	obsessed	fans.	"It's	pretty	silly	stuff	to	think	that	anybody's	personal	information	can	be	obtained	by	any	bull	story,"	the	future	NCIS	star	told	ET	in	September	1989.Getty	Images	/	CBS	Photo	ArchiveThe	next	year,	California
passed	the	country's	first	anti-stalking	legislation,	with	all	50	states	eventually	instituting	similar	laws	in	the	years	since.	The	entertainment	industry	began	taking	stalker	threats	more	seriously,	too,	with	Bardo's	years-long	behavior	providing	a	set	of	tell-tale	warning	signs	for	security	professionals	in	Hollywood."Since	then,	everybody	has	had	their
awareness	raised,"	Clark	told	ET	years	later.	"They	understand	that	stalking	is	a	dangerous	crime."In	2002,	Moonlight	Mile	was	one	of	cinema's	most	talked	about	indie	darlings.	Written	and	directed	by	Silberling,	the	movie	was	inspired	by	his	trauma	bonding	experience	with	Schaeffer's	parents	in	the	aftermath	of	her	death.	The	film	starred	pre-
fameJake	Gyllenhaal	and	Ellen	Pompeo,	with	Dustin	Hoffman	and	Susan	Sarandon	portraying	surrogate	versions	of	Schaeffer's	grief-stricken	mother	and	father	on	the	big	screen."It's	like	you	have	one	thing	in	common.	That	person's	taken	out	of	the	equation.	And,	suddenly,	you're	a	new	unit,"	Silberling	told	ET	as	the	movie	hit	theaters.	"[Moonlight
Mile]	is	a	valentine	to	the	experience	and	to	her	family.	It's	a	valentine	to	her."Getty	Images	/	Jason	LaVeris	21ST	CENTURY	STALKING"Rebecca	Schaeffer	was	shot	and	killed	by	her	stalker	27	years	ago.	Nothing's	changed.	#ChristinaGrimmie."Several	tweets	like	the	one	above	were	shared	in	the	days	and	weeks	that	followed	Christina	Grimmie's
murder	in	2016.	The	22-year-old	YouTube	singing	sensation	and	breakout	star	of	The	Voice	was	gunned	down	during	a	fan	meet-and-greet	in	Orlando,	Florida.	Police	later	discovered	the	shooter,	Kevin	James	Loibl,	like	Bardo,	had	been	harboring	an	obsessive,	years-long	infatuation	with	his	future	victim.Without	namechecking	Rebecca	Schaeffer
directly,	Paris	Hilton	--	soon	after	facing	multiple	stalker	threats	in	quick	succession	--	opened	up	to	ET	in	2011	about	what	she	learned	from	some	of	the	darkest	chapters	in	Hollywood	history.	"I'm	always	very	careful	now.	You	never	know	who's	following	you.	There's	so	many	crazy	people	out	there,"	Hilton	said.	"You	hear	all	these	stories	about
murders...	It	can	happen	to	anyone."RELATED	CONTENTMiranda	Cosgrove	Shares	Her	Own	Disturbing	'Baby	Reindeer'	Stalker	IncidentAlex	Murdaugh	Sentenced	to	40	Years	in	Prison	for	Fraud:	What	to	Know	and	Watch	About	the	Infamous	Family'The	Iron	Claw':	What	Von	Erich	Family	Said	About	Kerry's	Final	Days	After	His	Death	in	1993
(Flashback)	SAN	FRANCISCO	The	former	Tucson	man	convicted	of	stalking	andkilling	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	in	1989	was	stabbed	repeatedly	byanother	inmate	in	the	prison	where	he	is	serving	a	life	sentence,corrections	officials	said.Robert	John	Bardo,	37,	suffered	11	stab	and	puncture	woundsFriday	at	Mule	Creek	State	Prison	in	Amador
County,	authoritiessaid.	He	was	treated	at	University	of	California-	Davis	MedicalCenter	and	returned	to	the	prison,	officials	said."We	have	a	number	of	high-notoriety	cases,	so	we	cannot	jump	tothe	conclusion	as	to	whether	his	notoriety	was	a	factor	in	theattack,"	said	prison	Sgt.	Chris	Weathersbee.The	slaying	of	Schaeffer,	a	former	teenage	model
who	co-starredin	the	1980s	sitcom	"My	Sister	Sam,"	helped	prompt	anti-stalkinglaws.	She	was	shot	when	she	answered	the	door	of	her	home	in	LosAngeles.	According	to	trial	testimony,	Bardo,	then	19,	was	obsessed	withSchaeffer,	and	sent	her	letters	and	tried	to	visit	her.	He	obtainedher	address	through	a	private	detective,	who	got	it	from	the
stateDepartment	of	Motor	Vehicles.Bardo	was	arrested	in	Tucson	as	he	ran	in	traffic	on	Interstate10	near	West	Congress	Street	the	day	after	Schaeffer's	slaying.His	family	had	lived	in	a	Midvale	Park	subdivision	on	Tucson'sSouthwest	Side,	he	attended	Chaparral	Junior	High	School	inSunnyside	Unified	School	District,	and	he	worked	as	a	custodian
ata	local	fast-food	restaurant.In	prison,	Bardo	was	housed	in	a	maximum-security	unit	forinmates	with	sensitive	needs,	including	former	gang	members,notorious	prisoners	and	those	convicted	of	sex	crimes.State	Department	of	Corrections	and	Rehabilitation	officialssaid	he	was	stabbed	in	the	prison	yard	while	inmates	were	on	theirway	to	breakfast.
Two	inmate-made	weapons	were	found	at	the	scene.The	suspect	in	the	attack	was	identified	as	a	man	serving	an82-years-to-life	sentence	for	second-degree	murder.	ABCs	20/20:	Your	Biggest	Fan	is	an	episode	that	explores	the	harrowing	murder	of	actress	and	model	Rebecca	Schaeffer,	along	with	its	aftermath.	On	July	18,	1989,	the	21-year-old	was
shot	in	the	chest	and	killed	after	she	opened	the	front	door	of	her	Los	Angeles,	California,	home,	only	to	find	an	obsessed	fan	determined	to	ruin	her.	He	fled	soon	after	pulling	the	trigger	but	was	identified	as	Robert	John	Bardo	and	arrested	in	his	native	Tucson,	Arizona,	the	very	next	day.	So,	heres	what	we	know	about	him.	Who	is	Robert	John	Bardo?
Born	on	January	2,	1970,	as	the	youngest	of	seven	children	at	the	Edwards	Air	Force	Base	in	California,	Robert	John	Bardo	had	an	extremely	troubled	childhood.	Not	only	did	the	family	move	around	quite	often	before	settling	down	in	Tucson	in	1983,	but	he	was	allegedly	also	a	victim	of	physical	and	sexual	abuse	at	the	hands	of	one	of	his	siblings.
Moreover,	he	was	placed	in	foster	care	for	a	brief	while	after	he	threatened	suicide	and	also	wrote	a	few	detailed	letters	to	his	teachers	describing	his	malicious	impulses.Robert	was	eventually	admitted	into	a	psychiatric	medical	hospital,	where	he	underwent	a	series	of	evaluations.	He	was	deemed	severely	emotionally	handicapped	with	a
pathological	and	dysfunctional	family.	Despite	being	a	straight-A	student,	he	then	elected	to	drop	out	of	the	Pueblo	Magnet	High	School	and	was	diagnosed	with	bipolar	disorder.	Apart	from	his	mental	health	problems,	Robert	had	also	reportedly	shown	his	stalking	tendencies	from	a	young	age.At	the	age	of	13,	he	had	stolen	a	$140	from	his	mothers
purse	to	travel	to	Maine	and	hopefully	encounter	actress	and	child	peace	activist	Samantha	Smith.	She,	unfortunately,	died	in	an	August	1985	airplane	crash,	following	which	Robert	became	obsessed	with	Rebecca	Schaeffer.	He	was	16	at	the	time	and	wrote	several	letters	to	the	actress,	one	of	which	she	answered.	From	visiting	sets	to	hiring	a
private	investigator	for	$250	in	order	to	attain	her	home	address,	he	did	it	all.	Robert	even	approached	his	brother,	who	unwittingly	helped	him	acquire	a	gun	before	meeting	the	woman	he	coveted.Where	is	Robert	Bardo	Now?Although	Robert	John	Bardo	had	been	stalking	the	young	actress	for	over	three	years,	no	one	speculated	that	he	would	go
down	the	dark	road	until	it	happened	in	July	1989.	Hed	briefly	shifted	his	infatuations	to	some	pop	singers,	yet	he	always	returned	to	Rebecca.	Ultimately,	he	found	her,	met	her,	and	killed	her	to	complete	his	mission.	Then,	he	went	back	to	Arizona	and	ran	through	a	freeway.	He	was	shouting,	I	killed	Rebecca	Schaeffer,	when	he	was	arrested	the	next
day	and	appeared	at	best	disheveled	and	at	worst	drunk	or	stoned,	when	taken	into	custody.During	Roberts	jury	trial,	it	came	to	light	that	he	was	influenced	by	Arthur	Jackson	(a	fan	whod	attempted	to	kill	Theresa	Saldana	in	1982)	and	U2s	song	Exit	(about	the	mind	of	a	cruel	criminal)	to	murder	Rebecca.	While	the	defense	did	not	rebuff	that	Robert
was	behind	the	killing,	they	tried	to	play	the	insanity	card.	However,	the	prosecutors	argued	that	although	he	was	obsessive	and	had	a	history	of	mental	illness,	he	was	legally	sane.	In	October	1991,	Robert	was	convicted	of	first-degree	murder	and	sentenced	to	life	in	prison	without	the	possibility	of	parole.	Therefore,	today,	at	the	age	of	51,	he	is
incarcerated	at	Avenal	State	Prison	(ASP)	in	Kings	County,	California.Read	More:	Where	is	Brad	Silberling	Now?	When	Rebecca	Schaeffer	was	murdered	in	1989,	it	set	the	wheels	in	motion	for	the	nation's	first	anti-stalking	laws.	A	rising	'80s	actress	who	seemed	beloved	by	everyone,	few	could	understand	why	anyone	would	murder	her,	seemingly	in
cold	blood.	Schaeffer	was	21-years-old	when	she	was	waiting	for	the	script	of	a	movie	she	had	an	audition	for,	"The	Godfather	III,"	and	although	she	knew	that	it	was	going	to	be	a	life-changing	day,	she	had	no	idea	the	tragedy	that	was	about	to	occur.	And	while	her	death	had	a	ripple	effect	that	led	to	the	nation's	anti-stalking	laws	and	some	of	the
privacy	protections	in	place	today,	it	too	little	too	late	for	Schaeffer	and	others.In	response	to	her	murder,	privacy	protections	across	the	country	were	strengthened	and	stalking	was	designated	a	crime	for	the	first	time	in	the	United	States.	In	California,	the	LAPD	also	now	has	a	special	division	known	as	the	Threat	Management	Unit	that	deals
specifically	with	stalkers	and	stalking	victims.	Unfortunately,	Schaeffer	was	neither	the	first	nor	the	last	person	to	be	killed	by	someone	who	was	stalking	them.	This	is	the	tragic	murder	of	'80s	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	explained.	Rebecca	Schaeffer	was	born	on	November	6,	1967	in	Oregon	to	Danna	and	Dr.	Benson	Schaeffer.	Schaffer's	mother
worked	as	a	writer	and	teacher	at	Portland	Community	College	while	her	father	specialized	in	child	psychology.	From	an	early	age,	she	showed	a	passion	for	theater	and	drama	and	before	long,	she	was	"approached	to	try	modeling,"	writes	Good	Housekeeping.	Schaeffer	was	in	her	junior	year	of	high	school	when	she	received	her	first	modeling	offer.
Soon,	she	was	appearing	in	TV	commercials	and	department	store	catalogues.	However,	according	to	Jewish	Journal,	Schaeffer	hadn't	always	aspired	to	be	a	model	and	had	originally	dreamt	of	becoming	a	rabbi.After	struggling	to	find	work	as	a	model,	Schaeffer	moved	to	New	York	City	and	pivoted	into	acting	in	1984.	Working	as	a	waitress,
Schaeffer	managed	to	book	a	few	small	roles	on	soap	operas	and	movies	over	the	course	of	two	years,	but	nothing	seemed	to	pan	out.	And	then,	in	1986,	she	landed	the	role	of	Patti	on	"My	Sister	Sam."This	was	her	breakout	role.	Schaeffer	moved	to	California	for	the	part,	and	although	audiences	loved	the	show,	it	ended	up	being	cancelled	halfway
through	the	second	season.	Born	on	January	2,	1970,	Robert	John	Bardo	was	the	seventh	and	youngest	child	of	June	and	Philip	Bardo.	Bardo's	father	had	been	a	non-commissioned	officer	in	the	U.S.	Air	Force	and	had	met	Bardo's	mother	while	he	was	based	in	Japan.	The	family	moved	around	a	great	deal	during	Bardo's	childhood	until	finally	settling
in	Tucson	in	1983.	According	to	All	That's	Interesting,	Bardo	experienced	severe	neglect	and	abuse	from	his	mother,	his	father,	and	his	older	brothers.	Throughout	his	adolescence,	Bardo	"made	several	cries	for	help	in	the	form	of	letters	to	one	of	his	teachers."	At	one	point,	Bardo	wrote	that	he	wanted	to	commit	suicide	and	was	described	as	"a	time
bomb	on	the	verge	of	exploding,"	per	Reel	Reviews.Although	Bardo	ended	up	receiving	a	few	counseling	sessions,	nothing	else	was	done	and	his	"mental	health	continued	to	deteriorate"	until	he	was	placed	in	a	foster	home.Shortly	after	being	placed	in	the	foster	home,	Bardo	was	admitted	into	a	psychiatric	hospital	in	1985.	There,	he	was	diagnosed
with	bipolar	disorder.	After	one	month,	Bardo's	parents	removed	him	from	the	psychiatric	hospital,	and	soon	after	he	dropped	out	of	high	school	and	got	a	job	as	a	janitor	at	a	Jack	in	the	Box.	Bardo	repeatedly	displayed	erratic	behavior,	and	in	the	year	and	a	half	before	Schaeffer's	murder,	he'd	been	arrested	three	times	by	the	police	"for	offenses
including	domestic	violence	and	antisocial	behavior."	Robert	John	Bardo	first	saw	Rebecca	Schaeffer	in	a	commercial	for	"My	Sister	Sam"	and,	according	to	E!,	"felt	like	they	were	kindred	spirits."	He	started	sending	her	letters	and	gifts	and	initially,	Schaeffer	"thought	it	was	sweet	that	a	fan	was	sending	her	stuffed	animals	and	other	little	gifts	at	the
studio	lot."	According	to	"Blind-sided,"	Bardo	"videotaped	every	episode	of	'My	Sister	Sam'"	and	began	to	believe	that	he	had	an	entire	relationship	with	her.	And	when	Schaeffer	responded	to	one	of	Bardo's	letters,	he	decided	that	was	a	sign	that	their	relationship	was	real	and	started	visiting	Los	Angeles,	trying	to	meet	Schaeffer.But	once	he	got	to
Burbank	Studio	looking	to	Schaeffer,	teddy	bear	and	flowers	in	hand,	Bardo	was	unable	to	make	it	past	security.	Reel	Reviews	writes	that	one	month	later	Bardo	tried	again,	this	time	armed	with	a	knife,	but	he	was	still	unable	to	gain	entrance	into	Burbank	Studio.	In	response,	Bardo	wrote	in	his	diary	"I	don't	lose.	Period."This	wasn't	the	first	time
that	Bardo	had	stalked	someone.	At	one	point	in	the	1980s,	Bardo	had	become	obsessed	with	Samantha	Smith,	a	young	peace	activist,	and	had	attempted	to	go	to	Maine	looking	for	her.	However,	he	was	arrested	on	the	way	and	sent	home.	After	Smith	tragically	died	in	a	plane	crash	in	1985,	Bardo	turned	his	sights	onto	Debbie	Gibson,	a	pop	star,	and
went	to	New	York	in	pursuit	of	her.	Robert	John	Bardo's	infatuation	with	Rebecca	Schaeffer	became	deadly	primarily	after	he	saw	her	in	"Scenes	from	the	Class	Struggle	in	Beverly	Hills."	Seeing	her	in	a	sex	scene	with	another	actor	put	him	into	a	rage.	Clinical	police	and	forensic	psychologist	Dr.	Kris	Mohandie	describes	how	these	feelings	of
obsession	and	rage	were	converted	into	a	plan	to	murder:	"I'm	going	to	punish	you	and	permanently	possess	you	by	taking	your	life."	Originally,	Bardo	had	been	obsessed	by	Schaeffer's	"innocence"	and	didn't	understand	the	idea	that	she	was	playing	a	character.	"She	came	into	my	life	in	the	right	moment.	She	was	brilliant,	pretty,	outrageous;	her
innocence	impressed	me.	She	turned	into	a	goddess	for	me,	an	idol.	Since	then,	I	turned	into	an	atheist,	I	only	adored	her."Now,	he	felt	betrayed.	In	"Blind-sided,"	Moffatt	writes	that	Bardo	later	told	a	court-appointed	psychiatrist	"If	she	was	a	whore,	God	was	going	to	appoint	me	to	punish	her."	Bardo	also	wrote	a	letter	to	his	sister	that	read	"I	have
an	obsession	with	the	unattainable	and	I	have	to	eliminate	(what)	I	cannot	attain."According	to	Saturday	Evening	Post,	it	was	at	this	point	that	Bardo	decided	to	find	Schaeffer's	home	address.	On	March	15,	1982,	actress	Theresa	Saldana(pictured),	who	became	famous	after	appearing	in	"I	Wanna	Hold	Your	Hand"	and	"Defiance,"	was	attacked	by	her
stalker,	Arthur	Richard	Jackson.	Jackson	had	become	obsessed	with	Saldana	after	seeing	her	films,	and	decided	that	he	was	on	a	"divine	mission"	and	planned	on	murdering	her	in	order	to	reunite	with	her	in	heaven.According	to	The	New	York	Times,	Jackson	used	a	private	detective	to	find	Saldana's	apartment	building,	where	he	stabbed	her	"10
times	in	the	chest,	arms,	and	legs	with	a	hunting	knife."	Saldana	managed	to	survive	because	a	deliveryman	who	was	driving	by	stopped	his	truck	and	fought	Jackson	off.	Saldana	spent	over	three	months	in	the	hospital,	and	Jackson	served	15	years	in	prison.	Although	he	was	granted	parole	in	1989,	he	ended	up	being	given	an	additional	sentence	"for
sending	Saldana	death	threats."	In	1996,	Jackson	was	extradited	back	to	Britain	to	stand	trial	for	a	1966	murder.According	to	E!,	Robert	John	Bardo	read	an	article	about	Jackson	and	Saldana	and	was	inspired	to	hire	a	private	detective	in	order	to	track	down	Rebecca	Schaeffer.	He'd	initially	tried	to	get	her	address	from	Schaeffer's	agent	on	July	17,
1989,	but	had	been	refused.	So	for	the	price	of	$300,	private	investigator	Anthony	Zinkus	got	Schaeffer's	address	from	DMV	records.	If	Bardo	had	been	willing	to	spend	the	time	filling	out	all	the	DMV	forms,	it	would've	cost	him	$5	at	most.	After	Robert	John	Bardo	got	Rebecca	Schaeffer's	address	from	the	private	eye,	he	went	to	Schaeffer's
apartment	on	July	18,	1989.	Witnesses	later	"recalled	seeing	Bardo	on	Rebecca's	street,	showing	passersby	her	photo	and	asking	if	they	knew	her	and	where	she	lived."	Although	people	ignored	him,	Bardo	found	Schaeffer's	building.	Reel	Reviews	writes	that	since	the	intercom	wasn't	working,	Schaeffer	came	down	to	the	front	door	when	Bardo	rang
the	bell.	When	Schaeffer	came	to	the	door,	Bardo	showed	her	how	she'd	responded	so	kindly	to	his	letters	and	told	her	that	he	was	her	biggest	fan.	Schaeffer	was	polite	in	turn,	but	she	told	Bardo	that	she	was	busy	at	the	moment	and	said,	"Please	take	care,"	as	she	shook	his	hand	and	bid	him	goodbye.Bardo	went	to	Jan's	Restaurant	for	a	meal,	and
then	returned	to	Schaeffer's	apartment	one	hour	later.	This	time,	when	Schaeffer	came	down	she	said,	"You	came	to	my	door	again.	Hurry	up,	I	don't	have	much	time."	E!also	notes	that	she	was	also	waiting	for	the	script	for	"The	Godfather	Part	III,"	since	she	was	scheduled	to	audition	for	the	role	of	Mary	Corleone,	which	might	explain	why	she	was
willing	to	repeatedly	answer	the	door.During	the	trial,	Bardo	stated	that	he	"thought	this	was	a	very	callous	thing	to	say	to	a	fan"	and	after	responding,	"I	forgot	to	give	you	something,"	Bardo	shot	her	twice	in	the	chest.	Rebecca	Schaeffer's	neighbor	Richard	Goldman	heard	two	gunshots	and	two	screams	and	came	racing	to	the	front	door.	However,
Schaeffer	died	shortly	after	being	rushed	to	the	hospital.	Goldman	and	other	witnesses	saw	"a	man	in	a	yellow	shirt"	leaving	the	scene,	but	they	lost	sight	of	him	after	he	turned	into	an	alley.	However,	according	to	All	That's	Interesting,	the	following	day,	police	in	Tucson,	Arizona	were	informed	that	there	was	a	man	walking	in-between	cars	on	the
highway	yelling,	"I	killed	Rebecca	Schaeffer."	When	asked	about	this	incident	later,	Robert	John	Bardo	said,	"I	thought	I	owed	it	to	Rebecca	to	kill	myself	after	what	had	happened."Tucson	police	arrested	Bardo	and	his	statements	were	taken	to	be	a	confession	to	murdering	Schaeffer.	And	Bardo	offered	little-to-no	resistance	to	the	police.	According	to
Associated	Press,	Bardo	was	"real	passive"	and	"appeared	to	be	very	tired	and	dirty"	when	he	was	picked	up	by	the	police.	He	was	held	on	a	bail	of	one	million	dollars	until	witnesses	confirmed	that	he	was	the	one	they	saw	at	Schaeffer's	apartment,	at	which	point	Bardo	was	extradited	to	California.	Robert	John	Bardo's	trial	began	in	late	September
1991.	During	the	trial,	it	was	revealed	that	when	Bardo	initially	tried	to	purchase	a	gun	himself,	he'd	been	turned	down	by	the	gun	shop	due	to	his	history	of	mental	illness.All	That's	Interesting	writes	that	Bardo	was	undeterred,	and	asked	his	brother	to	purchase	it	for	him	instead.	Allegedly,	the	brother	made	Bardo	"promise	that	he	would	only	use
the	gun	when	the	two	of	them	were	together	for	target	practice."	Bardo's	sister	also	testified	that	on	the	morning	of	Rebecca	Schaeffer's	murder,	Bardo	had	called	her	to	let	her	know	that	he	was	near	the	actresses'	home.	Bardo's	history	of	mental	illness	was	brought	up	by	his	defense	attorney	Stephen	Galindo,	but	then-deputy	district	attorney	Marcia
Clark	dismissed	this,	claiming	that	"Bardo	was	obsessed,"	rather	than	mentally	ill.	Galindo	hoped	to	use	Bardo's	history	of	mental	illness	to	prove	that	he	was	incapable	of	planning	the	murders	and	thus	only	guilty	of	murder	in	the	second	degree.The	prosecutors	had	agreed	not	to	seek	the	death	penalty,	so	after	being	found	guilty	of	murder	in	the
first	degree,	Bardo	was	sentenced	to	life	in	prison	without	the	possibility	of	parole.	As	of	2021,	Bardo	continues	to	serve	his	life	sentence	at	Avenal	State	Prison	in	California.	In	response	to	Rebecca	Schaeffer's	murder,	California	passed	the	first	very	anti-stalking	law	in	the	United	States	in	1990.	According	to	"California	's	Antistalking	Statute"	by
Christine	B.	Gregson,	the	crime	of	stalking	was	described	as	"repeatedly	following	or	harassing	another	person	and	making	a	credible	threat	that	causes	the	person	to	fear	bodily	harm."	Although	a	first	stalking	offense	might	be	prosecuted	as	a	felony,	it	may	only	be	regarded	as	a	misdemeanor	if	there	isn't	already	a	restraining	order	in	place.	This	is
likely	to	due	to	the	fact	that	Rebecca	Schaeffer	wasn't	the	only	woman	murdered	by	a	stalker	that	year.	According	to	E!,	apparently	four	other	women	had	been	murdered	in	Orange	County	alone	"despite	having	restraining	orders	in	place	against	men	who	had	been	harassing	them."Soon,	the	rest	of	the	country	created	their	own	anti-stalking	laws	and
in	1996,	Congress	passed	the	Interstate	Stalking	Punishment	and	Prevention	Act	of	1996	"in	an	effort	to	'close	the	gaps'	between	individual	state	laws	and	to	bolster	their	deterrent	effect,"	according	to	the	Law	Library.	(Despite	the	fact	that	media	attention	often	focuses	on	celebrity	stalkers,	"they	are	actually	involved	in	only	17$	of	stalking	cases."	A
majority	of	the	time,	people	are	stalked	by	people	whom	they	know.	And	while	stalkers	are	often	men,	one	in	19	men	are	stalking	victims.)	Considering	that	more	than	one	actress	had	been	assaulted,	the	Screen	Actors	Guild	also	centered	their	efforts	around	privacy	protections	and	began	lobbying	California	to	strengthen	their	privacy	laws.The	Los
Angeles	Times	reports	that	originally,	it	only	took	one	to	five	dollars	to	get	anyone's	home	address	from	the	DMV	as	long	as	you	filled	out	all	the	paperwork.	In	1988	alone,	the	DMV	received	"16	million	such	requests."	In	response	to	Schaeffer's	murder,	information	regarding	home	addresses	became	restricted	to	"law	enforcement	agencies,	insurance
companies	and	others	deemed	'appropriate.'"	In	1994,	Congress	similarly	passed	the	Driver's	Privacy	Protection	Act	(DPPA),	which	mandated	that	every	state's	DMV	apply	similar	protections.	According	to	JDSUPRA,	the	DPPA	makes	it	illegal	for	state	DMVs	to	give	out	the	personal	information	of	a	driver	without	explicit	authorization	from	said	driver.
However,	as	The	Hollywood	Reporter	notes,	these	protections	only	go	so	far,	and	there	are	numerous	ways	that	stalkers	can	continue	to	torment	their	victims.In	2015,	cyberstalking	was	also	defined	and	made	a	federal	crime,	underlined	as	"any	course	of	conduct	or	series	of	acts	taken	by	the	perpetrator	on	the	Internet	that	place	the	victim	in
reasonable	fear	of	death	or	serious	bodily	injury,	or	causes,	attempts	to	cause,	or	would	be	reasonably	expected	to	cause	substantial	emotional	distress	to	the	victim	or	the	victim's	immediate	family."	At	the	time	of	her	murder,	Rebecca	Schaeffer	was	in	a	romantic	relationship	with	director	Brad	Silberling.	The	Guardian	writes	that	upon	hearing	of	her
death,	Silberling	felt	like	he	was	at	a	loss.	"The	moment	this	happened,	there	was	a	voice	in	my	head	saying,	'I	don't	know	what	I'm	going	to	do.'"	His	TV	directing	career	was	only	just	starting,	but	he	ended	up	going	to	Oregon	and	moving	in	with	Schaeffer's	parents	after	her	death.	Silberling	stayed	with	Schaeffer's	parents	for	several	months,	and	he
ended	up	translating	this	experience	into	the	movie	"Moonlight	Mile."	However,	according	to	Radiator	Heaven,	Silberling	had	a	difficult	time	getting	"Moonlight	Mile"	made.	Several	studios	passed	on	it,	and	"it	wasn't	until	Susan	Sarandon	and	then	Dustin	Hoffman	agreed	to	do	it	that	financing	came	through"	and	the	movie	was	finally	made	in
2002.Silberling	has	said	that	the	movie	is	"emotionally,	not	literally,	true"	and	that	he	hadn't	wanted	to	make	a	"bad	documentary."	In	the	end,	although	the	film	received	mixed	reviews	from	critics,	Schaeffer's	parents	considered	the	film	"an	indirect	tribute	to	their	daughter."	Rebecca	Schaeffer	was	an	aspiring	actress	who	starred	in	the	CBS	sitcom
My	Sister	SamRobert	John	Bardo	first	noticed	Schaeffer	in	a	TV	commercial	in	1986	and	followed	her	career	closely	for	the	next	few	yearsBardo	tracked	down	Schaeffer	to	her	apartment,	where	he	killed	her	on	July	18,	1989	Rebecca	Schaeffer	was	on	the	brink	of	landing	the	biggest	role	of	her	career	when	she	was	shot	and	killed	by	a	fan.	The	My
Sister	Sam	actress	was	just	21	years	old	when	an	obsessed	fan	murdered	her	at	the	front	door	on	July	18,	1989.	Robert	John	Bardo	had	been	following	Schaeffers	career	for	years,	and	his	fixation	on	the	starlet	grew	more	intense	with	time.	Unbeknownst	to	Schaeffer,	Bardo	had	sent	her	numerous	pieces	of	fan	mail	and	looked	for	her	on	the	Warner
Bros.	Studio	lot	several	times.	When	his	initial	plans	failed,	he	contacted	a	private	investigator	who	legally	obtained	Schaeffers	personal	address	through	the	Department	of	Motor	Vehicles	records,	according	to	the	20/20	special	Your	Biggest	Fan.	Armed	with	Schaeffers	apartment	number	and	a	shotgun,	Bardo	boarded	a	bus	to	Los	Angeles.
Meanwhile,	Schaeffer	was	awaiting	the	delivery	of	a	script	for	The	Godfather	Part	III,	a	film	in	which	she	was	a	frontrunner	to	play	Mary	Corleone.	That	evening,	she	was	set	to	meet	with	Francis	Ford	Coppola.	In	a	turn	of	events,	Schaeffer	never	made	it	to	the	meeting	after	coming	face-to-face	with	Bardo.	So	what	happened	to	Rebecca	Schaeffer?
Here's	everything	to	know	about	the	actress'	death	and	how	it	affected	Hollywood.	Rebecca	Schaeffer	on	the	set	of	the	TV	comedy	series	'My	Sister	Sam'	in	1987.	Schaeffer	was	born	in	November	1967	in	Oregon,	where	she	grew	up	in	Eugene	before	eventually	moving	to	Portland.	Her	parents,	Danna	and	Benson,	say	they	noticed	her	intelligence	as	a
toddler,	and	as	an	only	child,	the	trio	was	close.	Schaeffer	had	an	early	interest	in	becoming	an	actress,	and	when	she	was	14,	she	was	scouted	by	a	modeling	agency.	She	quickly	found	success	appearing	in	local	campaigns.	Two	years	later,	Schaeffer	spent	a	summer	in	New	York	working	with	Elite	Model	Management,	per	Who	magazine.	When	it
was	time	to	head	back	to	Oregon,	she	decided	she	didnt	want	to	leave,	and	her	parents	agreed	to	let	her	stay	to	pursue	her	acting	dreams.	It	didnt	take	long	for	Schaeffer	to	land	her	first	role	in	Woody	Allens	Radio	Days.	She	went	on	to	work	as	a	model	in	Japan	and	was	cast	in	a	recurring	role	on	the	soap	opera,	One	Life	to	Live.	Then,	in	1986,
Schaeffer	landed	her	breakout	role	on	the	CBS	sitcom	My	Sister	Sam,	skyrocketing	her	to	fame.	She	moved	out	to	L.A.,	briefly	living	with	her	costar	Pam	Dawber.	At	the	time,	Schaeffer	was	on	top	of	the	world.	Still	a	teenager,	she	had	her	dream	career,	plenty	of	friends	and	was	on	the	covers	of	magazines.	She	had	even	started	dating	a	film	student
named	Brad	Silberling,	who	was	attending	UCLA.	But	through	it	all,	Silberling	recalled	that	she	didnt	perceive	herself	as	a	celebrity	and	didnt	live	that	way.	When	she	moved	out	of	Dawbers	home	to	an	apartment	in	West	Hollywood,	the	actress	told	Schaeffer	to	try	to	stay	as	anonymous	as	possible.	Dawber,	who	had	previously	had	a	stalker,	told
Schaeffer	not	to	put	her	name	on	her	mailbox	or	anywhere	public.	Ultimately,	it	would	be	her	name	on	her	drivers	license	that	led	to	her	death.	Robert	Bardo	during	his	trial	for	the	murder	of	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	on	October	27,	1989	in	Los	Angeles,	California.Larry	Bessel/	Los	Angeles	Times	via	Getty	Amid	Schaeffers	rise	to	fame,	Bardo	was	a
troubled	19	year	old	living	in	Tucson,	Ariz.	He	was	a	high	school	dropout	working	as	a	janitor	at	a	local	fast-food	restaurant,	per	20/20.	According	to	the	Los	Angeles	Times	(via	The	Register-Guard),	Bardo	had	been	arrested	three	times	in	the	18	months	before	Schaeffers	murder.	After	one	of	those	incidents,	he	was	charged	with	disorderly	conduct
and	domestic	violence	and	was	sentenced	to	a	counseling	program,	in	which	he	never	enrolled.	With	no	prospects,	Bardo	spent	much	of	his	time	watching	television.	In	the	summer	of	1986,	he	saw	Schaeffer	for	the	first	time	in	a	commercial	for	My	Sister	Sam,	per	20/20,	beginning	his	years-long	obsession	with	the	young	actress.	Rebecca	Schaeffer
poses	for	a	portrait	in	1987	;	Robert	Bardo	during	his	trial	for	the	murder	of	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	on	September	25,	1991	in	Los	Angeles,	California.CBS	via	Getty	;	Steve	Dykes	/	Los	Angeles	Times	via	Getty	After	seeing	the	commercial	for	My	Sister	Sam,	Bardo	began	watching	and	recording	Schaeffer's	television	appearances.	He	also	wrote
numerous	fan	letters	to	the	actress,	seemingly	non-threatening	notes	that	Schaeffers	psychologist	father	later	said	appeared	to	be	just	another	strange	kid	who	wanted	someone	to	pay	attention	to	him,	per	the	Los	Angeles	Times.	Bardo	later	recalled	Schaeffer	writing	back,	and	his	obsession	reached	new	heights.	During	the	summer	of	1987,	he	made
his	first	attempt	to	meet	the	actress	while	she	was	working	on	the	Warner	Bros.	Studio	lot.	After	calling	the	production	office	numerous	times,	asking	to	speak	to	Schaeffer,	per	the	Los	Angeles	Times,	Bardo	arrived	on	the	studio	lot	carrying	flowers	and	a	teddy	bear.	Despite	security	sending	him	away,	he	returned	later	and	was	described	as	agitated
and	angry.	Bardo	was	denied	entry	a	second	time.	Although	My	Sister	Sam	was	eventually	canceled,	Bardo	continued	to	follow	Schaeffers	career.	In	1989,	she	appeared	in	the	comedy	movie	Scenes	from	the	Class	Struggle	in	Beverly	Hills,	which	included	a	love	scene.	The	cinematic	moment	infuriated	Bardo,	who	decided	he	needed	to	confront
Schaeffer.	In	a	jailhouse	interview	shared	on	20/20,	Bardo	explained	that	he	read	about	how	a	man	named	Arthur	Jackson	had	tracked	down	actress	Theresa	Saldana	in	1982	through	a	private	investigator	and	attacked	her.	Bardo	set	out	to	do	the	same,	and	he	paid	a	private	investigator	a	small	fee	to	find	Schaeffers	address.	It	didnt	take	the	private
investigator	long	to	find	her	home	address	through	records	legally	obtained	from	the	DMV,	according	to	20/20.	After	getting	his	hands	on	a	firearm,	he	headed	back	to	L.A.	Rebecca	Schaeffer	in	1987	;	Robert	John	Bardo,	the	obsessive	fan	accused	of	killing	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer,	listens	in	court	on	August	11,	1989.Ralph	Dominguez/MediaPunch
via	Getty	;	Bettmann/	Getty	On	the	morning	of	July	18,	1989,	Schaeffer	was	awaiting	a	courier	to	deliver	the	script	for	The	Godfather	Part	III.	She	had	been	selected	to	audition	for	the	role	of	Mary	and	was	scheduled	to	meet	with	director	Coppola	that	afternoon,	per	20/20.	Meanwhile,	Bardo	arrived	in	L.A.	and	made	his	way	to	Schaeffer's	apartment
building,	where	he	rang	the	doorbell.	Schaeffer,	expecting	the	script	to	be	delivered,	came	downstairs	to	the	lobbys	front	door	and	saw	Bardo.	After	a	short	interaction	where	Bardo	showed	Schaeffer	the	signed	photo	she	had	sent	him,	the	actress	excused	herself,	telling	Bardo	that	she	had	to	prepare	for	an	interview.	Dejected,	Bardo	went	to	a	nearby
diner	to	reevaluate	the	situation.	According	to	20/20,	at	the	restaurant,	he	grew	angry	that	their	conversation	had	not	been	what	he	wanted,	and	he	headed	back.	Upon	returning	to	the	apartment	and	buzzing	upstairs,	Schaeffer	again	answered	the	door.	Bardo	says	she	was	not	so	polite	this	time,	alleging	that	the	young	actress	told	him	he	was
wasting	her	time.	The	comment	set	him	off,	and	after	telling	Schaeffer	he	had	forgotten	to	give	her	something,	he	pulled	out	his	gun	and	shot	her	point-blank	in	the	chest.	Schaeffer	collapsed,	and	Bardo	later	told	a	psychiatrist	that	the	actress	repeated	Why?	Why?	as	she	lay	dying.	Bardo	ran	for	it,	leaving	Schaeffers	neighbors	to	discover	her	in	the
foyer.	Schaeffers	My	Sister	Sam	costar	Jenny	OHara	had	a	friend	in	the	building	who	ran	to	be	by	Schaeffers	side,	staying	with	her	until	an	ambulance	arrived.	She	was	lying	on	the	ground.	...	Her	eyes	were	open,	staring,"	her	neighbor	Kenneth	Newell	told	the	Los	Angeles	Times.	It	looked	to	me	as	though	she	was	already	dead.	Schaeffer	was
transported	to	a	local	hospital	and	pronounced	dead	shortly	after.	Robert	John	Bardo	is	shown	in	this	police	handout	photo	in	July	of	1989.	It	didnt	take	long	for	police	to	capture	Bardo	after	he	murdered	Schaeffer.	Upon	returning	to	Arizona	the	following	day,	he	began	acting	erratically.	On	the	day	that	he	was	captured,	he	was	found	running	into
traffic,	proclaiming	he	had	killed	Schaeffer,	per	20/20.	Police	were	called,	and	he	was	taken	into	custody,	the	Los	Angeles	Times	reported.	Bardo	was	charged	with	first-degree	murder.	The	case	went	to	trial	two	years	later,	during	which	Bardo	waived	his	right	to	a	jury	trial	in	exchange	for	the	judge	not	seeking	the	death	penalty,	per	the	Los	Angeles
Times.	He	did	not	plead	insanity	and	instead,	the	defense	claimed	that	Bardo	had	a	mental	defect	and	was	too	mentally	ill	to	have	premeditated	the	crime,	according	to	20/20.	Meanwhile,	prosecutor	Marcia	Clark	aimed	to	prove	Bardo	was	guilty	of	premeditated	murder.	She	brought	his	father	and	siblings	to	the	stand.	His	brother	spoke	out	about
helping	Bardo	buy	a	gun,	which	showcased	that	he	had	previously	considered	his	actions,	according	to	20/20.	Clark	told	20/20	that	she	was	ultimately	able	to	prove	Bardos	malicious	intentions	during	an	interview	with	renowned	psychiatrist	Dr.	Park	Elliott	Dietz.	In	video	footage,	Bardo	could	be	seen	reenacting	the	crime	where	he	hid	the	gun	behind
his	back,	showing	that	he	was	hiding	his	intent,	proving	he	had	lain	in	wait.	Bardo	was	convicted	of	first-degree	murder	with	the	special	circumstance	of	lying	in	wait.	In	December	1991,	he	was	sentenced	to	life	in	prison	without	the	possibility	of	parole,	per	the	Los	Angeles	Times.	Rebecca	Schaeffer	poses	for	a	portrait	in	1987.	Schaeffers	murder	left
a	lasting	impact	on	Hollywood,	prompting	anti-stalking	laws	in	the	state	of	California.	In	1989,	L.A.	police	created	the	Threat	Management	Unit,	the	nations	first	team	specializing	in	stalking	investigations.	There	are	now	anti-stalking	laws	in	every	state.	Under	the	1994	Drivers	Privacy	Protection	Act,	the	DMV	is	also	restricted	from	releasing
confidential	information	about	license	holders,	per	the	California	Department	of	Corrections	and	Rehabilitation.	The	change	of	laws	after	Rebeccas	murder	were	in	some	sense	comforting,	Schaeffers	father,	Benson,	told	20/20.	Robert	Bardo	during	his	trial	on	October	27,	1989	for	the	murder	of	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	in	Los	Angeles,
California.Larry	Bessel/	Los	Angeles	Times	via	Getty	Bardo	remains	behind	bars	at	Avenal	State	Prison	in	California.	Now	in	his	50s,	Bardo	told	ABC	News	that	he	accepts	full	responsibility	for	what	he	did,	explaining	that	his	thinking	was	so	negative	and	he	blamed	others	for	what	was	happening	to	him	at	the	time.	Regarding	Rebecca	Schaeffer,	she
was	irreplaceable.	I	think	about	her	every	day	because	she	should	be	here.	I	realize	what	Ive	done	and	I	feel	a	lot	of	tremendous	guilt,	Bardo	said.On	July	18,	1989,	the	21-year-old	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	is	murdered	at	her	Los	Angeles	home	by	Robert	John	Bardo,	a	mentally	unstable	man	who	had	been	stalking	her.	Schaeffers	death	helped	lead	to
the	passage	in	California	of	legislation	aimed	at	preventing	stalking.Schaeffer	was	born	November	6,	1967,	in	Eugene,	Oregon.	She	worked	as	a	teenage	model	and	had	a	short	stint	on	the	daytime	soap	opera	One	Life	to	Live,	but	was	best	known	for	co-starring	with	Pam	Dawber	in	the	television	sitcom	My	Sister	Sam.	Bardo,	born	in	1970,	had	written
Schaeffer	letters	and	unsuccessfully	tried	to	gain	access	to	the	set	of	My	Sister	Sam,	before	showing	up	at	her	apartment	on	July	18,	1989.	The	obsessed	fan	had	reportedly	obtained	the	actresss	home	address	through	a	detective	agency,	which	located	it	through	records	at	the	California	Department	of	Motor	Vehicles.	On	the	day	of	the	murder,
Schaeffer	reportedly	complied	with	Bardos	request	for	an	autograph	when	he	appeared	at	her	home	and	then	asked	him	to	leave.	He	returned	a	short	time	later	and	the	actress,	who	reportedly	was	waiting	for	someone	to	deliver	a	script,	answered	the	door	again.	Bardo	then	shot	and	killed	her.Arrested	the	next	day	in	Tucson,	Arizona,	Bardo	was	later



prosecuted	by	the	Los	Angeles	County	district	attorney	Marcia	Clark,	who	later	became	famous	as	a	prosecutor	in	the	O.J.	Simpson	trial.	In	1991,	Bardo	was	convicted	of	capital	murder	and	sentenced	to	life	in	prison	without	the	possibility	of	parole.	In	1994,	California	passed	the	Drivers	Privacy	Protection	Act,	which	prevented	the	Department	of
Motor	Vehicles	from	releasing	private	addresses.The	2002	film	Moonlight	Mile,	loosely	inspired	by	Schaeffers	story,	was	written	and	directed	by	Brad	Silberling,	who	had	been	dating	the	young	actress	at	the	time	of	her	death.	Randee	St.	Nicholas	/CBS/TV	Guide/courtesy	Everett	Collection	On	July	18,	1989,	at	the	age	of	21,	the	horrific	murder	of	My
Sister	Sam	actress	Rebecca	Schaeffer	occurred.	She	died	at	the	hands	of	a	stalker	named	Robert	John	Bardo.	Schaeffer	played	Patricia	Patti	Russell,	a	teenager	who	moves	from	Oregon	to	San	Francisco	to	live	with	her	29-year-old	sister	Samantha	(Sam)	after	the	death	of	their	parents,	in	the	CBS	comedy	My	Sister	Sam	from	1986	-1988;	prior	to	that,
she	was	also	a	regular	cast	member	of	One	Life	to	Live.	After	My	Sister	Sam	was	canceled,	she	appeared	in	several	films,	including	the	comedy	Scenes	from	the	Class	Struggle	in	Beverly	Hills,	a	role	that	enraged	Bardo	to	the	point	of	tracking	her	down	and	killing	her	for	becoming	another	Hollywood	whore	(because	of	a	scene	where	she	was	in	bed
with	another	actor).Cinecom	Pictures/courtesy	Everett	CollectionBardo	had	already	been	obsessed	with	Schaeffer	for	years,	sending	her	many	letters	and	eventually	losing	interest	in	her	prior	to	this	film,	which	put	her	back	in	his	sights.	This	time,	he	tracked	down	the	young	actresss	address	using	a	private	detective.	Once	he	knew	where	she	lived,
he	drove	to	her	house	from	Tucson,	where	he	was	living	at	the	time.	Schaeffer	had	been	expecting	a	script	of	The	Godfather,	Part	III,	and	made	the	life-altering	decision	to	answer	the	door	that	fateful	day,	not	knowing	this	rabid	fan	would	be	behind	it	instead	of	the	assistant	with	the	script	one	that	could	have	changed	her	life	in	a	tremendously
different	direction.	As	the	story	goes,	after	Bardo	told	her	he	was	a	big	fan,	she	wished	him	well	and	he	left.	Then	he	returned	an	hour	later	and	shot	her.	The	police	picked	up	Bardo	in	Arizona	the	next	day,	when	he	was	allegedly	spotted	alongside	a	freeway	yelling,	I	killed	Rebecca	Schaeffer!Wikipedia/California	Department	of	Corrections	and
RehabilitationAuthorities	reported	that	Bardo	had	been	carrying	a	copy	of	the	novelThe	Catcher	in	the	Ryeby	J.D.	Salinger	the	same	book	carried	by	Mark	David	Chapman	in	1980	when	he	gunned	down	John	Lennon.	(Which	really	begs	the	question:	Why	does	this	coming-of-age	novel	about	a	troubled	teenager	inspire	such	homicidal	outrage?	Perhaps
people	are	really	missing	the	point	of	this	book.)	At	the	trial,	his	lawyer	attempted	to	prove	that	Bardo	was	schizophrenic	and	not	in	control	of	his	actions	in	order	to	get	him	acquitted.	However,	he	was	convicted	of	first-degree	murder	and	sentenced	to	life	in	prison.Everett	CollectionMarcia	Clark,	who	would	later	become	quite	well-known	for	being
the	lead	prosecutor	in	the	O.J.	Simpson	murder	case,	prosecuted	the	case	against	him.	As	a	result	of	this	horrible	loss	and	a	widespread	push	for	change,	a	year	later,	California	passed	the	first	anti-stalking	law,	which	made	it	a	felony	to	cause	another,	or	their	family,	to	be	in	reasonable	fear	for	their	safety.	Now,	every	state	has	a	similar	law	in	place
to	hopefully	prevent	future	crimes	of	this	nature.	This	story	was	the	subject	of	a	2019	Investigation	Discovery	episode	of	the	docuseries	The	1980s:	The	Deadliest	Decade	titled	The	Copycat	Killer.	Quick	Links	Weekly	Roundup	of	Top	Posts	Our	Publications	Copyright	2025	NTVB	Media	
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